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Malave, Erin

From: Joe Nascimento [JoeNascimento@crimlawfirm.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 2:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI # and Prinicpal/Mailing Address Change doc # N10000010313

Please add the FEI number and change the principal/mailing addresses for Pi LAMBDA PHI FLORIDA
DELTA ALUMNI ASSOCIATION, INC.
Doc No. N10000010313

The new mailing address 1s.

PO Box 450182
Miami, FL 33145

The principal address is’

9920 NW 9" Court
Plantation. FL. 33324

The FEI number is:

27-3905980

Thank you.

Joseph E. Nascimento, Esq.
Robhbins, Tunkey, Ross,

Amsel, Raben & Waxman, P.A.
2250 S.W. 3rd Avenue, 4th Floor
Miami, FL 33129

{305) 858-8550

(954) 522-6244

(305) 858-7481 (fax)

www . crimiawfirm. com

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended
recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify this office by telephone at (305) 858-9550.

Esta comunicacion puede contener material protegido por el privilegio del ahogado con el cliente. S
usted no es el recipiente o la persona responsable a entregar el correo electrénico al recipiente, sirvase
darse por natificado gue ha recibido esta comunicacién en error y que la divulgacion, medificacion,
repreduccion o uso de la informacion aqui contenida es rigurosamente prohibido. Si usted recibid esta
comunicacion en error, por favor de informarnos inmediatamente al (305) 858-9550.
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